
 
NCC-040048-19 - void properties/enforcement officers 

 
 
Dear Requester, 
 
Further to your request for information on the above criteria we are sorry we are unable to provide any details and 
must refer you to a recent request of this nature on our disclosure log; 
 
https://www.nottinghamshire.gov.uk/media/132549/ncc-031395-18-void-properties.pdf 
 
This specifies the reason for the refusal. However you have stated information on 'properties' which may include 
residential properties of which may be held by the district and Boroughs for release. 
 
Please see below the contact details for these; 
 
Ashfield District Council: foi@ashfield-dc.gov.uk 
 
Bassetlaw District Council: FOIrequests@bassetlaw.gov.uk 
 
Broxtowe Borough Council: foi@broxtowe.gov.uk 
 
Gedling Borough Council: inforequest@gedling.gov.uk 
 
Mansfield District Council: freedomofinformation@mansfield.gov.uk 
 
Newark & Sherwood District: freedom@nsdc.info 
 
Rushcliffe Borough Council: customerservices@rushcliffe.gov.uk 
 
Nottingham City Council: informationrights@nottinghamcity.gov.uk   
 
 
We trust this now resolves your enquiry, however should you have any further queries please do not hesitate to 
contact me directly on the details below.  
 
Nottinghamshire County Council regularly publishes previous FOIR,s and answers on its website, under Disclosure logs. 
(see link) http://site.nottinghamshire.gov.uk/thecouncil/democracy/freedom-of-information/disclosure-log/  
 
You can use the search facility using keywords.  
 
If you are unhappy with the service you have received in relation to your request and wish to make a complaint or 
request a review of our decision, you should write to the Team Manager, Complaints and Information Team, County 
Hall, West Bridgford, Nottingham, NG2 7QP or email complaints@nottscc.gov.uk .  
 
Kind Regards 
 
Complaints and Information Team 
Nottinghamshire County Council 
County Hal 
  
Dear Sir or madam, 
 
In accordance with the requirements of the Freedom of Information Act 2000 Can you give me the list of empty and 
abandoned properties in your district? 
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Do you have a Property Enforcement Officer or someone in the position who's employed by the council to know which 
properties are empty or not in use? 
I would like to bring empty and deserted properties back to life. And at the same time help the council with the 
housing problem. 
Please forward me the appropriate information and/or contact details. 
Hope to hear from you soon. 
With kind regards 
 


